

Elijah was born, raised and educated in Gainesville Florida where he discovered his design career. He continued his design career in Los Angeles. He has worked on a variety of project types including **adaptive reuse development, multi family housing and studio lot master planning.**

Elijah is an advocate for the **restorative power of nature** and is passionate about designing landscapes that both enrich the human environment and the natural systems which we depend on.



#### Professional Registrations

**Landscape Architect**, State of Florida, License #6667934  
**Certified Arborist**, International Society of Arboriculture,  
State of Florida, License #FL5927A

#### Professional Memberships

**American Society of Landscape Architects**, Associate Member

#### Education

**Master of Landscape Architecture**, University of Florida  
Minor in Urban & Regional Planning  
**Bachelor of Science: Advertising**, University of Florida

#### Career History

2018-Present	Associate <b>Marquis Latimer + Halback, Inc.</b> St. Augustine, Florida
2015-2017	Landscape Designer <b>Mark Tessier Landscape Architecture</b> Santa Monica, CA
2014-2015	Landscape Designer <b>The Workshop</b> Redondo Beach, CA
2010-2014	Lead Designer/Founder <b>Tempered Design</b> Gainesville, Florida

#### Related ML+H Projects

*Baptist South Medical Center Landscape Master Plan*  
Jacksonville, Florida

*Mission Nombre de Dios and Shrine of Our Lady of La Leche*  
St. Augustine, Florida

*Marsh Landing Community Master Plan & Improvements*  
Jacksonville, Florida